

Pleasant View PTA Meeting Minutes

Date: April 10, 2023 **Time:** 6:30pm

Place: Pleasant View library

• Present: Karyn Green, Amy Featherstone, Susan Smith, Erin Onions, Mindy Gassman, Valerie

Campbell, Julie Doyle, Stacie Giesecke, Melissa Gilroy, Olivia Logan

Board Members:	President	_	Megan Barone
	Co-Vice-Presidents	_	Amy Featherstone, Karyn Green & Susan Smith
	Secretary	_	Mindy Gassman
	Treasurer	_	Erin Onions
	Principal	_	Steven Cotton

Regular Business:

- Call to Order Called to order at 6:31 PM.
- Approval of Minutes– Approved as written.
- Principal's Report Stacie Giesecke
 - o Sign-ups for the shuttle for the Spring Program and VIP day are available.
 - o ISAP testing for 3-6th graders will be April 19-28, with make-ups the first week of May.
- Treasurer's Report Erin Onions
 - Funds were received for coupon book, staff appreciation, and membership. Expenses were for staff appreciation, birthday books, and staff yearbooks.

New Business:

- Approve 2023-24 budget
 - The 2023/2023 budget prepared by the Treasurer was submitted. The biggest change is instead of budgeting for income from Amazon Smile (which is going away) or Birides for Charities (which does not bring in much revenue), we will opt to receive the proceeds from one book fair in cash. We currently have a large balance of Scholastic dollars to use. Membership income should increase as dues are going up.
 - Motion from Olivia Logan; second from Valerie Campbell. Approved unanimously. The 2023/2024 budget is approved.
- Open board & chair positions for 2023-24
 - Voting will be done next month for the slate of officers.
 - Secretary and one Vice President position are open, as well as committee chair positions for Reflections, Variety show, and World Culture night.
- Spirit Wear
 - The sale closed today. Olivia did a great job and there was an excellent selection available.

- Donuts with a Grown-up
 - Tickets were sold online only this year. The donuts have been ordered. It will be held on Friday similar to the Fall Donut day, encouraging one grown-up per event. Attendance is sometimes lower in the spring, but sales haven't dipped much.
- Walkathon Goal May 5th
 - Students will walk and raise funds toward a goal. We've been discussing goals a lot.
 Many of the ideas aren't something we as a PTA can do. The District is looking into
 playground improvements/resurfacing. Other ideas include new seating in the lobby
 and an outdoor classroom.
 - o Another hurdle is time in the future, we will decide a goal earlier so we can talk to the District, contractors, etc.
 - o This year, the goal will be PTA programming fund raising.
- 6th Grade Party May 5^{tt}
 - o This event will be held on the playground with inflatables, pizza, and raffle prizes.

Old Business:

- Staff Appreciation
 - o There will be a popcorn day tomorrow. Future ideas include an ice cream truck/bar.
- Please email Susan Smith with any yearbook photos, as the deadline is a week away.

Announcements:

- April 14 7:30am, Donuts with a Grownup
- April 18 9:00am & 1:00pm, Spring Concert
- April 19 1:30pm, Early dismissal
- May 3 1:30pm, Early dismissal
- May 5 Walk-a-thon
- May 5 5:30 7:30, 6th Grade Party
- May 8 6:30pm, May PTA Meeting
- May 15 Grandparents/VIP day

Adjourned: The meeting was adjourned at 6:54 PM.